Donegan, Fergus (Alab)

From: Ohara, Mary (Alab)

Sent: Thursday 9 May 2019 14:33
To:
Cc: McManus, Catherine
Subject: RE: New Appeal

HilJan

| wish to confirm receipt of your appeal today by registered post.
Regards

Mary

Mary O’Hara

Secretary

;1 Bord Achomharc Um Cheadunais Dobharshaothraith

Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board
Cuirt Choill Mhinsi, Béthar Bhaile Atha Cliath, Port Laoise, Contae Laoise, R32 DTW5
Kilminchy Court, Dublin Road, Portlaocise, County Laois, R32 DTW5

T_+353 (0) 057 8631912
R-phost/Email: info@alab.ie

Laithrean Gréasain/Website: www.alab.ie

Sent: 07 May 2019 10:
To: Ohara, Mary (Alab)

Cc: McManus, Catherine
Subject: RE: New Appeal

[—

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mary,
The site reference is T06/202 and the submission is to appeal the decision communicated in the attached.
Best regards,

Jan

From: Ohara, Mary (Alab) <Mary.Ohara@alab.ie>
Sent: 07 May 2019 10:52

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: New Appeal
Dear Jan

What is the Site reference please.
Regards

Mary

Sent: 07 May 2019 10:
To: Ohara, Mary (Alab)

Cc: McManus, Catherine
Subject: New Appeal

Ohara, Mary (Alab) <Mary.Ohara@alab.ie>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mary,



We posted an important appeal and cheque to the ALAB offices in Portlaoise this morning, which should be with you
tomorrow or the next day.

Your confirmation of receipt would be much appreciated. Also, if you require any of the documents in PDF format
then Catherine can send you these next time she is back in the office.

Thank you and kind regards,

Jan
(P.S. our Group changed its trading name from “Marine Harvest” to “Mowi” since January 1st)
Vennlig hilsen/Best regards

Jan Feenstra (MD)
Mowii Ireland
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of this e-mail or associated attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
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